

From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 25 November 2013 10:06

To: 'martinjenkin@broadsuredirect.com'

Subject: FW: RE: Simon Cordell

Hello Martin

I have spent all weekend trying to get hold of the to Charlton Car Pound as that is where the police have said there will hold a list of what was in the van. The police have told me that the compound has to make a list of every vehicle that is impounded so it covers them also so they will have a list. I have sent 2 emails over the weekend which I do know they have read as I had tracking on them.

I have spoken to Kelly today and she has asked me to make sure you have the information for the compound and can you pass it over to her asap. Also can you find out from Kelly Tiller if Simon will be covered after 12.00 today while she gets hold of the compound please and let us know as soon as possible.

Emails for the compound

charltondocuments@met.police.uk

vrescharlton@met.police.uk

Address and ticket number

Charlton Car Pound, 8 Bramshot Avenue, London, SE7 7HY on the 14/11/2013 tickets No: 01/J63181495

Charlton Car Pound 02082848661 telephone number that I can find.

Van Reg CX52JRZ and the date was taken in was the 14/11/2013

I have also been speaking to Sally Browne, duty inspector at Lambeth police station, I spoken to her on the 22/11/2013 and the 23/11/2013 when she called me back. I was told that due to this going to court the police would not be able to talk to us and that they will not be back on duty till the end of this week and they will be doing night shift.

CAD 7548/22Nov13 and also CAD 10164/22Nov13 these are the 2 CAD numbers for me asking to speak to the inspector Silly Browne.

Please see the read receipts below for the emails I sent over to the compound

Your message

To: Austin PAUL R - DoR CCServ

Subject: RE: CX52JRZ

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 5:14:12 PM (UTC) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London

was read on Saturday, November 23, 2013 4:41:48 AM (UTC) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders, prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the

information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:

Facebook: [Facebook.com/metpoliceuk](https://www.facebook.com/metpoliceuk)

Twitter: [@metpoliceuk](https://twitter.com/metpoliceuk)

Your message

To: Guy Rob - DoR CCServ
Subject: FW: RE: CX52JRZ
Sent: Sunday, November 24, 2013 1:32:58 PM (UTC) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London

was read on Sunday, November 24, 2013 5:01:36 PM (UTC) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders, prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:

Facebook: [Facebook.com/metpoliceuk](https://www.facebook.com/metpoliceuk)

Twitter: [@metpoliceuk](https://twitter.com/metpoliceuk)

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 24 November 2013 13:33
To: 'charltondocuments@met.police.uk'
Subject: FW: RE: CX52JRZ

Hello

Can anyone please tell me how I can deal with this issue below

Many Thanks

Simon Cordell

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 22 November 2013 17:14
To: 'vrescharlton@met.police.uk'
Subject: RE: CX52JRZ

To Whom It May Concern:

I am writing this email after calling the police and being told to contact yourselves about a matter I am trying to sort out.

My Van reg CX52 JRZ was impounded to Charlton Car Pound, 8 Bramshot Avenue, London, SE7 7HY on the 14/11/2013 tickets No: 01/ J63181495

I have been told by the police when I called them that each vehicle that is impounded you do a check on to list what items are in there.

I would like to know how I can go about getting a list of items that was in my van reg CX52 JRZ as I need this list to give it to my insurance company.

Or if my insurance company emails you can you give them a list.

Many Thanks

Simon Cordell